

JONATHAN RODRÍGUEZ MOYA

Graphic Designer and Art Director with artistic/technical background, experience and high academic level.

Tel.: (+506) 8718 4121 / Skype account: jonrod_design

E-mail: jonrod_design@yahoo.com

URL: www.jonrod.com

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name: Jonathan Rodríguez Moya.

Passport Number: 1 1201 0305.

Born 22nd of March in San José, Costa Rica.

Marital Status: Single.

Nationality: Costa Rican.

EDUCATION

2008 - 2010. **Master of Fine Arts: Media Art & Design**, Bauhaus University Weimar, Germany.

Master's thesis on Corporate Identity, fully developed and presented in English with very good results.

2002 - 2006. **Bachelor of Arts: Arts and Visual Communication**, UNA, Heredia Costa Rica.

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Art Direction: defining the proper visual approach to communicate different ideas.

Graphic Design: from the investigation phase to the production in electronic and print media.

Animation, Motion Graphics and Video Production: understanding of the whole process from script writing to postproduction; with concrete experience on character development, storyboarding, and various animation techniques.

Illustration: translating complex ideas into rich images using traditional and digital techniques.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

English (advanced written and spoken), German (level B1, CEFR), Spanish (native speaker).

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

Design: Photoshop CS5, Illustrator CS5, InDesign CS5, Dreamweaver CS5, Flash CS5 (animation), 3ds MAX (modeling, texturing and rendering).

Video and Audio Production: After Effects CS5, Premiere CS5, Audacity, Garage Band, iMovie.

Typography: Font Lab Studio.

Word editing and presentations: iWork (Keynote and Pages), MS Office (PowerPoint and Word)

Operating Systems: Mac OSX & Windows.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

November 2010 - Current. **Designer and Art Director, JONROD**, Heredia, Costa Rica.

Clients: Pipasa Corp., American Embassy in Costa Rica, Cervecería de Costa Rica.

August - October 2009. **Compositing Trainee**, Rabbix VFX, Weimar, Germany.

Production: "Der Sandmann und der Verlorene Traumsand"

March 2006 - August 2008. **Graphic Designer**, Jotabequ GREY, San José, Costa Rica.

Clients: Lucky Strike, Kent, Belmont, Roche, Smirnoff, Cervecería de Costa Rica, etc.

AWARDS

December 2010. First Place: Logo Design Contest, Asodicov.com

October 2009. Scholarship "Rektor-Jahrstipendium" at the Bauhaus University Weimar.

April 2007. First Place: International Salomon Artwork Contest 2007.

EXHIBITIONS

October 2009. Group Exhibition, "Diatomeen Formensinn", Phyletisches Museum Jena, Germany.

November 2008. Group Exhibition, "Revista Colectiva, Alerta Planeta", Kiosco San José, Costa Rica.

November 2007. Live Paint and Group Exhibition, "Revista Colectiva, Juegos tradicionales", MADC, Costa Rica.

PRESS

Revista Colectiva, Page Magazine (Germany), JoshSpear.com and Artstudiomagazine.com